From: Shirtey Rukeic

To: Shelia Hudson

Ce: Cheryl D. S, Walker; Adam Layne
Subject: Agreement Extension

Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 2:58:00 PM

Attachments: Notjce to extend Initial Term 02,27,23.pdf

Shelia- Please see attached letter providing official notice per the On Street Parking Management
System Agreement of our intent to exercise the right to extend the Initial Term of the Agreement for
an additional one (1) year period. The same will be sent via registered mail.

Thank you!
Regards,

Shirley Rukcic (she/nher)
Chief of Staff & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer’s Office

133S. 11" st,, Ste. 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged,
and prohibited from disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If
you are the intended recipient of this transmission, be advised that its use is restricted
by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the
information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please return it to the sender and delete all copies from your
system.



1200 Market Street

TREASURER'S OFFICE Room 220, City Hall

CITY OF SAINT LOUIS S 5‘1’;‘,‘5’632342?“3
MISSOURI

ADAM L. LAYNE
Treasurer

February 27, 2023

Sheila Hudson, Owner

Hudson and Associates LLC

2229 Pine St.

St. Louis, MO 63103

Re: On Street Parking Management System Agreement
Dear Ms. Hudson,

This letter serves as official notice of our intent to exercise the right to extend the Initial
Term of the Agreement for an additional one (1) year period.

We look forward to continuing to work together to provide seamless, efficient, customer
friendly, and cost-effective parking operations for the City of St. Louis!

Yours truly,

/. «{férrfmfi’%ﬂ—
Adam L. Layne

Parking Supervisor
City of St. Louis

cc: Cheryl Walker, Esq.

Website: www stlouis-mo -gov/government/departments/treasurer
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